

Re: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 21 Apr 2018 14:30:14 -0400

Helen did call in.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

Helen is not on the call.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

Hi Deputy,

This is the first I have heard about this call. Are you planning to call into this?

Thanks,
Martin

Organizer: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)

When: 2:30 PM - 3:00 PM April 21, 2018

Subject: FW: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

Location: Teleconference: 416-212-8014 or 1-866-500-5845; Conf. ID: 8464799#